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Communication from Frank Owens, Chair, Neighborhood Revitalization Board,
(NRB), regarding the City Manager’s funding recommendations for the Fourth (2008)
and Fifth (2009) Year Actions Plans of the 2005-2009 U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) Consolidated Plan.

Moved by to receive and file.
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TO: The Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Frank Owens, Chair
Neighborhood Revitalization Board

SUBJECT: 2008/2009 HUD Consolidated Plan Recommendations

DATE: November 15, 2007

At their meeting on Wednesday, November 14, 2007 the Neighborhood
Revitalization Board met with the City Manager to review and discuss his
recommendations for allocation of the 2008/2009 HUD Consolidated Plan funds.

Since the NRB and City Manager recommendations only differ with regards to a
relatively small amount of funds for one project, it was the consensus of the
Board not to oppose the City Manager's recommendations.

The NRB looks forward to working with city staff, other public/ private agencies
and the City Council to implement the 2008/2009 Consolidated Plan.
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Frank Owen;Chair
Neighborhood Revitalization Board

cc: City Manager
Neighborhood Revitalization Board Members
Housing Services Director
Neighborhood Development Administrator



